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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Charlesworth, Luke
Mon, 18 Aug 2008 04:51:26 +1000
Johns, Tim
RE: Subpoena 2152 Mokbel

Tim,

Thanks for the update. I can appreciate how time consuming subpoenas can be.

Kind Regards

Luke Charlesworth| Acting Inspector | Manager | Subpoena Management Unit 
Police Information LiaisoiWffic^^ecords Services Division | Victoria Police 
email: luke.charlesworth^^B^^^^^^Ml 
phoneF(03)^^^^^B7faxr(03)^^^^^H| address: Victoria Police Centre, 
Building C, Level 4, 637 Flinders Street, Melbourne Vic 3005 | DX 210075

From: Johns, Tim
Sent: Saturday, 16 August 2008 2:20 PM
To: Charlesworth, Luke
Subject: RE: Subpoena 2152 Mokbel

Mr Charlesworth,

I have checked the transcript and there no longer appears to be any PH issues.

The subpoena will be compiled with on Monday.

Tim JOHNS
Detective Senior Constable 31722

Purana Taskforce
16/412 St Kilda Road
Ph Fax:
DX : 21009^^^^ 
tim.johns<H^HH

From: Charlesworth, Luke
Sent: Friday, 15 August 2008 10:36 AM
To: Johns, Tim
Subject: Subpoena 2152 Mokbel

Tim,

I understand that you are looking after this subpoena and there may be PH issues.

If we are to brief we will need to do this asap for Monday. I will be out of the office from 11-2.30 pm. 
Please call me if there are Pll issues to discuss.

Kind Regards

Luke Charlesworth| Acting Inspector
Police Information Liaison Office | Records Services Division | Victoria Police
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